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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 8:36 AM
To: "Tom Quinn'

Subject: RE; Address in error

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commilted to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tom Quinn [mailto:tq137@zbzoom.net]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:44 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address in error

To whom it may concern:
Peerless Exchange is a Florida corporation.
The address used for Mr. Timothy Hynes does not exist.

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

HYNES, TIMOTHY M

144 SEVILLE POINTE AVE
CRLANDOQ FL 32807 US

Mr. Hynes lives at the same residence, 2900 N. Whisperbay Court
Oviedo, FL 32765 that Ms. Gordon listed in the incorporation documents as man and wife.

Thank you,

Thomas J. Quinn

President
www.medicalresourcesalliance.com
mraf@zoominternet.net

724 934 3932

724 934 9775 fax
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